
 
 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS 
             
                       LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

 

“Enriching lives through effective and caring service” 

Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations, 510 S. Vermont Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90020 – (213) 738-2788 
 

 
 
 

Human Relat ions  
Commissioners 

 
Ilan Davidson 
President 

 
I sabe l le  Gunn ing,  Esq.  
Vice President/Secretary 

 
Derric Johnson 

F redr ick  Sykes 
.  Sandra E.  Thomas,  Ph .D. 

Vice Presidents 
.  

M ichae l  G i-Hao Cheung 
He len  L .  Ch in 

L inda M iche l le  Dabbs 
Dandy De Pau la 
Azusena Fave la 

Kevork Keushker ian 
Pree t i  P.  Ku lkarn i  G 

Guadalupe G.. Montaño, Ed.D 
 Jeane t te  E l l i s-Royston 

Gay Q.Yuen,  Ph .D. 
 
 

Honorary Member 
Phi l ip  R. Va lera 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 

Human Relat ions Staff 
Rob in  S.  Toma,  Esq . 
Execut ive  Di rector   

 
Rober t  Sowe l l  

Assistant Execut ive  Di rector 
 

In tergroup Relat ions 
Specia l is ts 

 

Pier re  Arreola 
Ro land  Gi lber t  
Apr i l  Johnson 
Mon ica  Lomel i  

Josh  Parr  
Gustavo  Par t ida 
F ide l  Rodr iguez  

Terr i  V i l la -McDowel l  
Marsha l l  Wong 

 
Adminis t rat ive  Sta ff  

          Grace Löwenberg 

          S i ranush  Vardanyan 

          Sharon Wi l l iams 

            
 

 

Board of  Supervisors 
Hol ly J .  Mi tchel l ,  Chai r   

Second Dis tr i c t  

Hi lda  L.  Sol is 
F i rst  D is tr i c t   

Second District 

Shei la  Kuehl 
Th ird  D ist r i ct  

Janice Hahn 
Four th D is tr i c t  

Kathryn  Barger 
F i f th  D is tr i c t  

Fes ia  Davenport   
 Ch ie f  Executive Off icer 

 

September 8, 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM: Ilan Davidson, President 
  
SUBJECT: Commission Meeting- Monday, September 12, 2022 
 
Our Commission will meet on Monday, September 12, 2022 at 12:30 p.m.,   
If you wish to join Via Teams Calendar Invitation Click here to join the meeting  
If you are unable to do so, you may Dial: +1 213-204-2512,,980587174#   
 
Attached is the Agenda, Draft Minutes of August 1, 2022 and other pertinent 
information for your review and approval.  
 
If you are unable to join the meeting, please call Siranush Vardanyan (213) 304-
4180 no later than 9:00 a.m., Monday, September 12th 
 
Grace  
 
Grace Lὄwenberg 
L.A. County Commission on Human Relations 
510 S. Vermont Ave., 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA  90020 
(213) 639-6089 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ad Hoc Committee on Policing and Human Relations will meet prior to 
Commission meeting, via Teams Conference Call September 12th from  
10:00-11:30 am. 
Members: Commissioner Isabelle Gunning, Chair, Preeti Kulkarni, Derric 
Johnson, Jeanette Ellis-Royston, Fredrick Sykes, Sandra Thomas and Gay 
Yuen. 
Staff: Robert Sowell, Joshua Parr, and Pierre Arreola 
 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d
tel:+12132042512,,980587174#%20


Los Angeles County Commission on 
Human Relations - 510 S. Vermont Ave.  
Los Angeles, CA 90020 
(213) 738-2788

AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE COMMISSION/EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Monday, September 12, 2022 – 12:30-2:00 pm 
Via MS Teams Video and Audio Conferencing  213-204-2512,,980587174# 

Click here to join the meeting 

Our mission: to transform prejudice into acceptance, inequity into justice, and 
hostility into peace 

1. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement (12:30) 

2. Motion finding a state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person, and state/local officials continue to impose or
recommend measures to promote social distancing.

3. Review & Approval of August 1, 2022 Meeting Minutes* (12:33) 

4. President’s Report (12:35) 
4.1. Spotlight on our Partners (IAOHRA Conference Co-Chairs or SSG)
4.2. Other items

5. Executive Director’s Report                                                                                   (12:45)
5.1. Update on Board motions on budget (Meas. B, ARPA), Sheriff and bills (AB 1947)*
5.2. Debrief of IAOHRA 2022 Conference in L.A.
5.3. Update on hiring, MAPP, and other matters

6. Committee Reports  (12:55) 
6.1. Ad Hoc Committee on Policing and Human Relations (Gunning)

6.2. Ad Hoc Committee on Strategic Planning (Kulkarni)
6.3. John Anson Fords Awards Event (JAF) Committee* (Montaño)
6.4. LA vs Hate Committee (Montaño)

7. Public Comment (3 minutes per person)   (1:05) 

8. Action/Discussion Items (1:10) 
8.1. Commission recommendation re: Board motions on funding our programs*
8.2. Revisit FY 2022-23 Committees and their membership
8.3. Policing Committee requests for Commission action
8.4. Location of Commission Offices
8.5. JAF Trust Fund support for IAOHRA conference

9. Commissioner Announcements (2 minutes per Commissioner)   (1:55) 

10. Adjournment  (2:00) 

For translation to other languages o para más información en español, call: (213) 738-2788. 
* Denotes that this agenda packet includes written material regarding the agenda item.

2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTQ1NDEzYjItYWRkZS00MmE2LWFiNTAtZTc3Zjg3YWYzMmY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b13eb531-3b2f-42e3-a2ca-01b1105a588c%22%7d


Meetings are held in English. If interpretation in other languages or accommodations for persons with disabilities are 
needed, please contact the Commission at (213) 738-7288 at least 3 business days before the meeting. The meetings 
of the Human Relations Commission are accessible to persons with disabilities. 

3



 Los Angeles County 

Commission on Human Relations 
 
510 South Vermont Avenue, 11th floor 
Los Angeles, California, 90020 
www.lahumanrelations.org 
(213) 738-2788 

 

[PROPOSED] MINUTES 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS  

 Meeting of August 1, 2022  

Via Microsoft Teams Video & Audio Conferencing 

 

 

PRESENT: Helen Chin  

Michael Cheung  

Ilan Davidson  

Jeanette Ellis-Royston  

Isabelle Gunning  

 

Derric Johnson 

Kevork Keushkerian  

Fredrick Sykes  

Sandra Thomas  

Gay Yuen  

 

STAFF: Grace Löwenberg  

 

Robin Toma  

Siranush Vardanyan  

    

   

 

1. Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement of Indigenous Peoples: Commission President Ilan Davidson 

called the meeting to order at 12:38 p.m. with a quorum in attendance. He acknowledged the indigenous 

peoples (Gabrielino/Tongva and Tataviam) who were the first stewards of the lands on which we reside in our 

county. 

 

2. Motion: The Commission finds that a state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the 

members to meet safely in person, and/or state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures 

to promote social distancing. Commissioner Fredrick Sykes made the motion as stated, and Commissioner 

Jeanette Ellis-Royston seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

3. Review & Approval of June 6, 2022 Meeting Minutes: It was moved by Commissioner Ellis-Royston and 

seconded by Commissioner Sykes to approve the minutes of the Commission meeting of June 6, 2022, as 

presented by Vice-President/Secretary (VP Sec.) Isabelle Gunning. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. President’s Report 

 

4.1 Spotlight on Commissioner/Staff:  President Davidson shared that after 25 years, Commissioner 

Adrian Dove will no longer be serving on the Human Relations Commission, and invited him to 

speak.  Commissioner Dove stated that he enjoyed serving on the Commission, thanked everyone 

for their service and invited Commissioners to ride on a float during the Martin Luther King Day 

parade which will be held on January 16, 2023. 

 

4.2 Remarks of New Incoming Commission President Davidson: President Davidson thanked the 

Commission and staff for entrusting him the position of honor as President for the Commission, as 
4



Commission Meeting of August 1, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

 

it has been an incredible growth experience for him over the past several years, and has been such a 

rewarding experience.  President Davidson shared that his hope for the Commission is to reach 

more and more people of this county.  

 

4.3 LA Youth Poet Laureate event and Salome Agbaroji: President Davidson shared that he 

attended the LA Youth Poet Laureate event, along with Robert Sowell and former President 

Guadalupe Montano.  He encouraged all to attend next year’s event stating that it was quite 

inspiring.  

 

5 Executive Director’s Report   

   

5.1 Update on recruitment open for Senior Human Relations Consultant positions: Executive Director 

(ED) Robin Toma shared that the Senior Human Relations Consultant position is still open and will 

continue to be open for the application process until the need is met.  He shared that in the previous 

filing period, there were about 40 applications; however, the assessment done by Human Resources 

indicated that there weren’t enough strong candidates, so the position was reopened without a closing 

date at this time.  

 

5.2 Update on IT, budget, and administrative transition to the Executive Office:  ED Toma shared that 

it has been about 5 1/2 months since the transition to the Board Executive Office, and unfortunately we 

continue to have some IT issues.  ED Toma explained that nearly all employees consistently have 

access to their files, internet and other applications, but are working closely with IT to resolve other 

issues. ED Toma moved on to the budget and shared that Human Relations critical needs request has 

been deferred to what is called the supplemental budget, which takes into account the state budget that 

was adopted.  ED Toma recognized senior staff Terri Villa-McDowell in her work with the American 

Rescue Plan (ARP) funded projects and shared that it is providing some of LAvsHate funding needs for 

the next fiscal year, from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.  Lastly, he informed Commissioners and 

staff that continuous discussions have occurred with the Board office about how to make sure that the 

critical needs requests that are deferred to the supplemental budget process this fall will be supported.   

 

5.3 Recap of 40th Anniversary of hate murder of Vincent Chin: ED Toma shared that the 40th 

Anniversary event of the hate murder of Vincent Chin was co-led by Commissioner Gay Yuen from the 

Chinese American Museum.  The event was recorded and live streamed on the Facebook page of 

LAvsHate and was a wonderful event which portrayed the importance of this hate murder.   

Commissioner Yuen also joined and thanked the Commissioners for voting on putting this event 

together and thanking all who made the event possible.  Commissioners Sykes, Chin, Gunning and 

others expressed their gratitude for making this event happen and agreed that it was a successful event.   

   

 

6 Committee Reports 

 

6.1 Ad Hoc Committee on Policing & Human Relations: Chair Gunning stated that two key 

items were discussed during this morning’s meeting: (1) met one of the two university 

researchers whom we selected to do some data gathering and analysis on suburban law 

enforcement agencies; and (2) to move forward with an action item by recommending to the 

Board of Supervisors the motion to place on the upcoming ballot a measure to promote 

accountability and community safety through checks and balances on the Los Angeles County 

Sheriff, by allowing the Board of Supervisors to remove a Sheriff under very serious 

circumstances. This will come up under Action Item 8.1. 5



Commission Meeting of August 1, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

6.2 Ad Hoc Committee on Strategic Planning: Without objection, this item was tabled. 

 

6.3 IAOHRA 2022 Conference Committee: President Davidson stated that there are still challenges 

with minimal Planning Committee members attending the meetings to assist with the IAOHRA 

2022 Conference.  President Davidson confirmed that Commissioners Gunning, Ellis-Royston, 

Montano, and Sykes have shown interest in the Committee. Commissioner Gunning and Ellis-

Royston shared that they have not received the invitation and requested to be added to the email list.  

ED Toma confirmed that an Outlook email and invitation will be sent out for the next meeting.   

President Davidson continued to share that the conference program is listed on the IAOHRA 

website (www.iaohra.org) and that there will be an Interfaith Café focused on the unhoused and 

how the faith communities can come together to help in that realm.   

 

7 Public Comment: None. 

 

8 Action/Discussion Items 

 

8.1 Recommendations of the Policing and Human Relations Committee: VP Gunning stated that all 

Commissioners should have received information in the meeting packet about what the Supervisors are 

proposing to increasingly create oversight for the Sheriff’s department.  The Committee recommends 

that we let the Board of Supervisors know that it is our advice to them to approve unanimously the 

motion on Sheriff Accountability that Supervisors Solis and Mitchell have put on the Board agenda for 

tomorrow (Item 12, July 12, 2022: “Promoting Accountability and Community Safety Through Checks 

and Balances of the Los Angeles County Sheriff”).  The motion states that the Human Relations 

Commission recommends adoption of the motion by the Board of Supervisors. VP Sec. Gunning made 

the motion to approve it as written, Commissioner Ellis-Royston seconded the motion.  The motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

8.2 AB 1947- Freedom From Hate Crimes Act: ED Toma shared that we had previously discussed this 

item during the last meeting, and that he learned from Greg DiGiere who is the lead for the statewide 

civil rights coalition that is driving this, that Anti-Defamation League (ADL) has withdrawn its 

opposition to AB 1947 (the California Assembly bill) at this time. ED Toma explained that this bill 

would require that law enforcement agencies adopt a hate crime policy that has detailed and specific 

protocols, and have the Department of Justice of the State of California provide more leadership and 

guidance.  VP Gunning made the motion to approve as presented; Commissioner Ellis-Royston 

seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

8.3 Proposed Strategic Plan, Priorities, and Goals for public comment: ED Toma stated that the 

Strategic Plan, Priorities, and Goals is being reviewed and prepared graphically to put out for feedback 

from the public during a 30-day public comment period. Without objection, this item is tabled. 

 

8.4 IAOHRA 2022 Conference in LA: President Davidson asked attendees who would like to be registered 

for the Conference.  Commissioners Davidson, Gunning, Chin, Ellis-Royston, Tomas, Sykes, and Yuen 

expressed interest in being registered for the IAOHRA 2022 Conference (www.iaohra.org).  

 

8.5 FY 2022-23 Committees and their membership:  President Davidson asked Commissioners to view 

the attachment in their meeting packet of all current committees and their memberships. He requested 

to be added to the John Anson Ford Awards (JAF) Committee. Additionally, he shared that there is 

vacancy in the JAF events Committee as the Chair. President Davidson encouraged Commissioners to 6

http://www.iaohra.org/


Commission Meeting of August 1, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

 

reach out if they are not listed in a committee that they should be included in or would like to change 

anything.  Commissioner Yuen asked to be removed from the Strategic Planning Committee and put on 

the Policing Committee as well as the JAF Committee.  Commissioners Johnson and Gunning 

requested to be on the LA vs Hate subcommittee. President Davidson read through the list of 

Committees to share information about the Chair of each Committee.  Commissioner Yuen moved the 

motion to accept the proposed Committees for 2022-23 and Commissioner Gunning seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

9 Commissioner Announcements: Commissioner Ellis-Royston shared that the National Association for the 

Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) will be hosting their 113th National Convention in Atlantic City 

beginning Thursday though the 20th with the theme of “This is Power”.  Commissioner Yuen also 

announced that she is inviting individuals to be guided personally through the collections at the Chinese 

American Museum and is willing to adjust schedules to host tours.    

 

10 Adjournment: President Davidson invited a motion to adjourn the meeting in memory of the victims in 

Highland Park in Illinois this last week who were celebrating the 4th of July and were brutally murdered.  

Commissioner Thomas added to the motion to also adjourn in memory of Japan’s former Prime Minister 

Shinzo Abe.   Commissioner Thomas made the motion to adjourn; Commissioner Derric Johnson seconded. 

Without objection, the meeting was adjourned.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Isabelle Gunning 

Commission Vice President-Secretary 

7



For Agenda Item 5.1, Commission meeting of September 12, 2022 

Should L.A. County supervisors have the power 
to boot a sheriff? Voters will decide 

 
Los Angeles County Sheriff Alex Villanueva speaks at a news conference in 
May 2021. 
(Al Seib / Los Angeles Times) 

BY ALENE TCHEKMEDYIANSTAFF WRITER  

AUG. 2, 2022 UPDATED 12:34 PM PT 

Los Angeles County voters will decide in November whether to give the Board of 
Supervisors the power to remove an elected sheriff from office. 

The proposal, which stems from supervisors’ long-running feud with Sheriff Alex 
Villanueva, would severely undercut the autonomy sheriffs in L.A. County have 

8

https://www.latimes.com/people/alene-tchekmedyian


always been granted and hand an extraordinary level of authority to the already 
powerful supervisors. 

The five-person board, which is also elected, voted 4 to 1 on Tuesday to place a 
measure on the ballot that, if approved by a majority voters, would amend the county 
charter to allow a sitting sheriff to be jettisoned. To kick out a sheriff, at least four 
supervisors would need to agree that he or she is not fit for office. 

In the Nov. 8 election, voters also will decide whether to reelect Villanueva, a 
controversial, pugnacious leader who has repeatedly clashed with the board 
throughout his first term in office. Villanueva is facing a tough runoff against retired 
Long Beach Police Chief Robert Luna. 

“The voters deserve an opportunity to decide whether this is the right way to enhance 
accountability of the sheriff, of the elected sheriff, and protect the lives and liberties of 
county residents,” Supervisor Holly Mitchell said last month when she first proposed 
the plan along with Supervisor Hilda Solis. 

Supervisor Kathryn Barger cast the lone vote against the measure Tuesday. She has 
questioned why the proposal applies only to the sheriff and not the other seven elected 
county officials, including board members. 

ADVERTISEMENT 

9

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-07-07/charter-amendment-to-remove-sheriff
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-07-07/charter-amendment-to-remove-sheriff
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-06-08/sheriff-runoff-election


 
CALIFORNIA 
Sheriff Villanueva moved to the right. A weak election showing now makes him 
vulnerable 

June 8, 2022 

“I just want to caution us all that this action has broader implications than one 
individual, as I strongly disagree with the action,” Barger said last month when the 
board was debating the idea. “I think it ought to apply not only to one elected 
[official] but to all — and if we’re going to do it for the sheriff, we should do it for the 
assessor we should do it for the D.A. and quite frankly, maybe for this board as well.” 

Supervisor Sheila Kuehl countered that the added oversight was needed because the 
sheriff holds an exceptional amount of power. “I don’t see the assessor getting people 
killed,” she said. “It’s really about the ability to hold someone accountable when they 
have a very powerful position.” 

The board did not discuss the ballot measure further on Tuesday before voting to 
approve it. 

10

https://www.latimes.com/california
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-06-08/sheriff-runoff-election
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-06-08/sheriff-runoff-election
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-06-08/sheriff-runoff-election


In a letter last month to the board, Villanueva called the move a “cheap political 
stunt” designed to hurt his bid for reelection. He suggested that he may mount a legal 
challenge, saying he believed the measure would be deemed unconstitutional by the 
courts. 

“The Board is attempting to cheat the system and create a ‘fast-track’ pathway to 
remove a duly elected sheriff, one which circumvents the law and the foundational 
principles of due process enshrined in the Fourteenth Amendment,” the letter said. 

Under the proposal, the board would have the authority to remove a sheriff for serious 
misconduct, including “flagrant or repeated neglect of duties, misappropriation of 
funds, willful falsification of documents or obstructing an investigation.” 

The language about obstruction is particularly relevant to the supervisors’ bad blood 
with Villanueva, who has repeatedly refused to appear before a civilian oversight 
panel when it has subpoenaed him to answer questions under oath about groups of 
deputies that are said to resemble street gangs, and other problems in the department. 

While the Board of Supervisors controls the size of the sheriff’s annual budget, which 
currently is about $3.5 billion, it traditionally has had relatively few avenues to check 
the power of whoever voters elect as sheriff every four years. The Sheriff Civilian 
Oversight Commission, a panel whose members are appointed by supervisors, cannot 
compel the sheriff to take action, although the board empowered the commission in 
2020 to issue subpoenas as it battled with Villanueva. 

Tensions between Villanueva and board members have roots in his upstart campaign 
to become sheriff, when several supervisors endorsed the man he was vying to unseat, 
former Sheriff Jim McDonnell. 

Villanueva’s term has been marked by a steady stream of controversies and clashes 
with the board over a myriad of issues, including the budget as well as what several 
supervisors see as his distaste for accountability and oversight, and his rehiring of 
deputies who had histories of misconduct. 

Villanueva has pursued long-running criminal investigations into the board-appointed 
inspector general, Max Huntsman, and into county contracts involving a nonprofit that 
is run by an oversight panel member and is associated with Kuehl. Both Kuehl and the 
commissioner, Patti Giggans, have called for Villanueva’s resignation. 

11

https://twitter.com/LASDHQ/status/1546656670826106881?s=20&t=-ZYirYyBrn6LXNKFeShVlA
https://twitter.com/LASDHQ/status/1546656670826106881?s=20&t=-ZYirYyBrn6LXNKFeShVlA
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2019-08-14/la-county-sheriffs-department-launches-investigation-against-its-chief-watchdog


While critics of the idea argue it is bad governance to create policies around an 
individual, proponents deny it was driven solely by Villanueva. 

“This amendment to the county charter is not a political attack on any one sheriff,” 
Stephanie Luna, the aunt of Anthony Vargas, who was killed by two deputies in 2018, 
said before the board last month. “It is a push for the board to have the ability to step 
in when any sheriff in charge obstructs justice and enables a culture of violence within 
the department that ultimately endangers our communities.” 

 
CALIFORNIA 
L.A. County supervisors poised to ask voters for power to remove sheriff from 
office 

July 7, 2022 

“We’re not asking for anything crazy,” she continued. “We’re asking that a sheriff — 
any sheriff that commits any type of misconduct and obstruction — be held to the 
same standards that we would.” 

12

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2019-11-19/sheriff-deputy-harassment-investigation
https://www.latimes.com/local/lanow/la-me-ln-suit-deputies-20190327-story.html
https://www.latimes.com/california
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-07-07/charter-amendment-to-remove-sheriff
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-07-07/charter-amendment-to-remove-sheriff
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2022-07-07/charter-amendment-to-remove-sheriff


Former county Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky, who said he is not a Villanueva supporter 
and wants to see him defeated at the polls, cautioned that the charter amendment 
could give Villanueva an advantage on the campaign trail and help him get reelected. 

“The unintended consequence could be that the sheriff could be reelected,” 
Yaroslavsky said. “He will posture himself as the victim of a power struggle.” 

The L.A. County supervisors aren’t the first to have had this idea. 

In 2001, then-California Atty. Gen. Bill Lockyer concluded that a county charter may 
grant the board of supervisors the authority to remove the sheriff, district attorney or 
other county officer for cause with a four-fifths vote. 

The opinion was cited by a California appeals court in 2005 when it declared 
constitutional an ordinance approved by the San Bernardino County Board of 
Supervisors that allowed them to remove a sheriff for certain reasons — including 
flagrant or repeated neglect of duties, misappropriation of public property, violation of 
any law related to the performance of the official’s job duties or willfully falsifying an 
official document — with a four-fifths vote. 

 

CALIFORNIA 

 
Alene Tchekmedyian 

• Twitter 
• Instagram 
• Email 
• Facebook 

Alene Tchekmedyian covers the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department. She 
previously wrote about the county’s criminal courts and breaking news throughout 
California. Before joining The Times in 2016, she reported on crime and policing for 

13

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-10-29/supervisors-motion-remove-sheriff
https://caselaw.findlaw.com/ca-court-of-appeal/1445637.html
https://caselaw.findlaw.com/ca-court-of-appeal/1445637.html
https://www.latimes.com/california
https://www.latimes.com/people/alene-tchekmedyian
https://twitter.com/AleneTchek
https://www.instagram.com/latimes/
mailto:alene.tchekmedyian@latimes.com
https://www.facebook.com/latimes
https://www.latimes.com/people/alene-tchekmedyian


the Glendale News-Press and Burbank Leader. She grew up in Huntington Beach and 
graduated from UCLA. 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



From: Greg deGiere <greg@thearcca.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 11:22 AM 
Subject: the death of AB 1947 (Ting) 
  

Dear Supporters and Sponsors, 
 
My apologies to anyone I failed to update earlier this week. 
 
In light of the Senate Appropriations Committee's unexplained gutting of the bill, Asm. Ting 
decided the best course would be to drop the bill for this year and try again in some form next 
year. Accordingly, the Senate sent the bill to the inactive file yesterday. 
 
The bill sponsors' the original agreement with Asm. Ting was that he would consult us on 
amendments and strategy, and we would respect his decisions. He's kept his commitment very 
conscientiously, and we need to keep ours -- especially because he and his staff have 
demonstrated their passionate commitment to the bill and their highly competent work on it. 
We owe him and his staff a big debt of gratitude. 
 
Not waiting for next year, we'll be looking at some steps we might be able to take this year to 
try to accomplish part of the bill's purpose, e.g. asking POST and/or Attorney General Bonta to 
take action using their existing legal authority. 
 
We shall overcome. Some day. 
 
Greg 
 
 
 

28

mailto:greg@thearcca.org


September 12, 2022                              Ad Hoc Committee on Policing & Human Relations 

Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations 
510 W. Vermont Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90020 

(213) 738-2788 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE 

ON POLICING & HUMAN RELATIONS 
 

Monday, September 12, 2022 
10:00AM – 11:30AM 

 
Via Microsoft Teams 

Or Call In at +1 (213) 204-2512 
Phone Conference ID: 777 820 847# 

Los Angeles County, CA 
 

Our Mission: To transform Prejudice into Acceptance, Inequity into Justice, and Hostility into Peace. 
 
 
Members: Commissioners Isabelle Gunning, Sandra Thomas, Preeti Kulkarni, Fredrick Sykes, 

Derric Johnson, Jeanette Ellis-Royston 
 
 
Guests: Commissioners Gay Yuen, Tonya McKenzie, Intern Cynthia Chockalingam 
 
 
Staff: Robin Toma, Robert Sowell, Monica Lomeli, Pierre Arreola, Joshua Parr 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Discussion: Project Updates – 60 Minutes 
a. Debrief IAOHRA Breakout Session 
b. Research Partner I 
c. Sheriff Accountability 
d. Altadena/Pasadena 
e. City of Long Beach 

 
II. Discussion: County Updates – 15 Minutes 

a. Public Safety Cluster 
b. Alternative Crisis Response Convenings 
c. Care First Community Investment Initiative 
d. Countywide Criminal Justice Coordination Committee 

 
III. Discussion: Future Business – 15 Minutes 

a. Current Events 
 
 
 
 
 

29

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Yzg2Y2I0NzYtMGQ1MS00ODYxLWI1YTgtYmEzYzg4YWVhM2Qy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227faea798-6ad0-4fc9-b068-fcbcaed341f6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c2fa96c6-b678-4346-93a9-b13b17f94099%22%7d


County of Los Angeles 
Commission on Human Relations 

 
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors 

Hilda Solis - First District    Holly Mitchell - Second District 
Sheila Kuehl- Third District   Janice Hahn - Fourth District    Kathryn Barger - Fifth District 

 
JOHN ANSON FORD HUMAN RELATIONS AWARDS  

NOMINATION FORM 
 
 

Name of Project, Program, or Individual: 
 
Name of Organization: 
 
Address: 
 
Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Organization or Affiliation: 

If an individual is being nominated for the Leadership Award or Courage Award, briefly 
describe why this person should be recognized for advancing human relations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  30



For Supervisorial District Awards, we wish to recognize programs reflecting best and 
promising practices that can be shared with other organizations to enhance their effectiveness in 
advancing human relations.  Nominations should include a description of the program, 
implementation, and outcomes. 
 
For which Supervisorial District is this activity being nominated? (mark one) 
                       SD1                         SD2                         SD3                         SD4                         SD5 

Description of program or project (including how it advances human relations and which 
groups/communities it serves): 

Description of program or project’s implementation (including links to relevant web sites 
and/or media stories): 

Description of program or projects results/outcomes (including links to relevant web sites 
and/or media stories): 

 
Please return to: 

  info@hrc.lacounty.gov 31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



1 
 

LA County Commission on Human Relations Request: 
Allocate Measure B Funds For Victims of Hate Violence and Survivors 
(revisions are underlined) 
 
LA vs Hate, a program of the LA County Commission on Human Relations, prevents physical injury and 
trauma via its program components which increase protective factors and decrease risk factors for 
hate violence. LA vs Hate has developed partnerships with trusted community-based agencies that 
support and empower victims and survivors to advocate for changed policies and practices.  Rather than 
operate on an ad-hoc funding basis, experiencing periodic service gaps due to lapses in funding, the 
Commission requests an allocation of $1.045 Million from Measure B funds.   

Hate violence is physical trauma and injury caused by someone motivated by prejudice based on 
protected characteristics.  Sadly, hate crimes are at historic high levels. The recently released report by 
the California State Attorney General (AG) on hate crimes says 1,763 bias-motivated crimes were 
reported in 2021, which is the highest number of hate crimes reported since 2001.  According to the 
AG’s report, hate crimes increased 32.6%, with multiple racial groups experiencing sharp rises. Most 
prevalent were anti-Black hate crimes. Sexual orientation hate crime increased 47.8%.  Anti-Asian crimes 
increased 177.5%.  Anti-Latino/a crimes increased 29.6%.  Anti-Jewish crimes increased 32.2%.  Our 
County hate crime data similarly indicate the highest number of hate crimes since 2008, with hate 
crimes rising against an array of historically targeted groups. (see annual report on hate crimes in LA 
County – at https://hrc.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/2020-Hate-Crime-Report-LA-
County.pdf)  The rate of violence in hate crimes grew to 68%, its highest level since 2003. Ibid. State 
prosecutions have also risen by 30.1%. 

The LA vs Hate reporting system is also reflecting a growth in hate acts, which include all bias-motivated 
acts of hostility, including but not limited to hate crimes.  After three years of operating a hate reporting 
line, LA vs Hate notes that in 2021, there were 527 unduplicated callers who requested help from the 
211 helpline.   In the first six months of reporting to LA vs Hate for 2022, there were 314 callers 
reporting hate acts, so predictions are that 2022 is on track to break the 2021 call report numbers.   
Demonstrating the high level of need for assistance by hate act victims, nearly 90% of these callers ask 
for help in accessing appropriate case management services.    
 
LA vs Hate’s unique potency is going beyond aiding victims, by creating a system that captures hate 
crimes and incidents not otherwise reported to law enforcement, and by partnering with community-
based organizations to support and empower victims to advocate for changes that prevent hate violence 
and the associated physical injury and traumai.  Here are three examples: 
 

• In 2020, a middle school boy was taken to the hospital by his mother after he was violently 
struck repeatedly in the head at school by another student, who taunted him for being Asian 
and linked to the Coronavirus. LA vs Hate and its community nonprofit partners worked with the 
boy and his parents to advocate for changes to anti-bullying policies, protocols and practices at 
both the individual school and in the entire Los Angeles Unified School District, so that other 
students would be less likely to be bullied or assaulted.  
 

• In the city of West Covina, multiple residents were enduring repeated white-supremacist and 
anti-immigrant harassment and physical attacks from one family in the residential community. 
With LA vs Hate’s intervention and advocacy with our partners, law enforcement and other 

39

https://hrc.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/2020-Hate-Crime-Report-LA-County.pdf
https://hrc.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/2020-Hate-Crime-Report-LA-County.pdf


2 
 

agencies finally took actions (an arrest of a male in that family) which stopped the repeated 
bias-motivated attacks, avoiding any further physical violence and injury.       
 

 
• In 2021, when an elderly man was punched repeated times in the face when he was taking a 

walk with his wife in the Don Knabe Regional Park in Cerritos, not only did we bring LA vs Hate’s 
message, posters and other educational/expressive materials to a county-government organized 
rally to support the victim; LA vs Hate worked with Supervisor Hahn to place on the side of the 
building at the park a massive 100 foot mural with the words “Together We are Stronger! Stop 
Anti-Asian Hate!” which sent a clear deterrent message to would-be-hate violence perpetrators 
that the community stands against hate. The victim himself said this highly visible message 
made him feel safer, and we have not received any additional reports of hate incidents from 
that park since then. 

 
LA vs Hate therefore requests the following as part of its hate violence and associated physical injury 
and trauma prevention services: 
 

• $650,000 for community-based network providers for trauma informed response to hate 
violence, and prevention of physical injury resulting from hate violence through education, 
outreach, and advocacy.  These trusted community-based agencies are called to help victims of 
hate and communities impacted by hate, with rapid response services.  Prevention services 
include: 

• Use of social media to establish a unified community message against hate, and to call 
upon residents to report all acts of hate.  A culturally diverse community requires 
diverse strategies to build community unity around the LA vs Hate message, which 
sends a clear message that hate is unacceptable in LA County.  Similar to anti-smoking 
campaigns, the goal is ubiquitousness of the messaging which deters many from 
engaging in the socially disfavored biased and violent behavior. The reporting message 
informs us as to who is experiencing acts of hate and where, which enables us to take 
action against hate incidents which if unaddressed, could be pre-cursors to hate 
violence, leading to physical injury and trauma.ii 

• Distribution of educational items such as brochures, posters, magnets, stickers which 
are prominently displayed at community centers, bus stops, businesses and which send 
a clear message of visible unity against hate, which as a protective factor against the 
physical injury and trauma arising from hate violence, is a deterrent to would-be hate 
perpetrators, and solidarity among all victims of hate and the vast majority of county 
residents. 

• Coordination of community solidarity events which communicate that there is no room 
for hate in this community.  This strategy has prevented hate violence by also sending a 
strong signal to perpetrators that their behavior will not be tolerated in the community. 
This is also increasing the protective factors and lowering risk factors for hate violence, 
thereby serving as a key prevention strategy for hate-fueled physical injury. 

• Scheduling bystander and victim assistance intervention trainings so that bystanders to 
traumatic hate violence learn safe strategies on how to intervene or stop the hate 
violence as it is happening.  This strategy helps prevent hate violence’s physical trauma 
by providing strategies for potential victims with risk avoidance and self-defense 
techniques as well. 

40



3 
 

• Advocating for victims who are facing ongoing threats of hate violence (see examples 
above in the 4th paragraph), including those who need housing assistance and in 
extreme cases, relocation, to ensure victims will not have to endure subsequent abuses.  
This prevents others from being victimized for hate violence and physical trauma, and 
avoids re-victimization by providing a safer location for victims. 

• Operating Dream Centers which are safe spaces for youth who are members of 
historically targeted vulnerable groups for hate violence.  These Center prevent physical 
injury and trauma arising from hate violence by providing safe, welcoming, inclusive 
spaces for all students who have been historic targets of hate violence and bullying 
including LGBTQi students, girls, BIPOC students, refugees/newcomers/immigrant 
students, English Language Learners and those from religious minorities, and enabling 
them to work together for school policies and practices that will keep them safe. These 
Centers will build intergroup skills so that conflict resolution through peer to peer 
mediation combined with restorative justice practices; bullying awareness and 
prevention strategies, or social emotional supports through peer to peer counseling 
help build youth resiliency. These Centers also support teacher allies to provide curricula 
building equitable, civic-minded, human relations attentive citizens.   

 
• $330,000 for operating LA vs Hate reporting system (211 help line, and via the internet at 

www.LAvsHate.org), and provision of two highly trained, experienced case managers who 
provide hands on referrals to needed resources for healing from the trauma of hate, and for 
prevention of further physical trauma to themselves or others that would result from violent 
hate crimes and incidents.  Response services provided to victims of hate trauma begin with 
client advocacy.  When a client has a critical situation or circumstance where they are having 
difficulties accessing services, the case managers provide additional assistance by contacting the 
appropriate agencies to overcome barriers and to connect clients to needed services.    
 
Services provided to prevent physical trauma and injury caused by hate violence include the 
following: 

• General counseling, including an LA vs Hate team approach which involves review of the 
most complicated cases involving hate violence through a review of the facts and 
providing possible solutions or referrals from a mental health practitioner’s perspective; 
a victim compensation services perspective; a legal perspective; or a community-based 
agency which serves that victim’s race/culture/ethnicity/religion/sexual 
orientation/disability perspective.  These lead to recognizing the need for advocacy with 
key institutional players, such as schools, local police and government, to bring about 
the changes that are needed to prevent physical injury/trauma by ending ongoing 
harassment and hate violence. (See example above in the fourth paragraph, second 
bullet point.)  

• Victim/Witness services includes hands-on processing through the District Attorney’s 
Victim’s Compensation Services throughout the victim’s healing process.  Healed victims 
have become powerful advocates for changes to reduce the physical trauma which is 
hate violence. See the story of Ms. Hong Lee, LA vs Hate Ambassador.  

• Landlord/Tenant issues/Housing Counseling/Search Assistance.  Nearly 50% of all calls 
to the hate reporting line document that hate is happening at “home”.  Callers, 
particularly elders, women and people of color, are a large percentage of victims of hate 
violence and too often, their housing providers do not respond with effective 
prevention or response strategies. In these cases, trauma can seriously also impact 

41

http://www.lavshate.org/


4 
 

children who see hate violence on a consistent basis at home.  (One actual case involved 
a lesbian couple whose 5 year old son was being violently bullied by a 15 year old 
neighboring tenant because he had lesbian mothers. When the mothers sought to stop 
the violence against their son, they were physically attacked. The police were called, and 
as a result, the landlord evicted them.)  Case managers with LA vs Hate team members 
work to ensure that landlords, property management firms, homeowner associations do 
respond effectively when addressing hate violence.  LA vs Hate has recently partnered 
with the State of California to begin a public awareness campaign for housing providers 
to ensure that response to hate acts at home are addressed fairly and effectively to 
protect targeted residents and prevent others from committing bias-motivated hostility 
and violence against others.  This is key in our strategy to prevent physical injury and 
trauma from hate violence where they live.   

• Law enforcement – LA vs Hate and its case managers provide hand-holding services in 
cases where victims of violent hate crimes/acts are afraid to report to law enforcement.  
With case management encouragement, victims are assisted in reporting by providing 
pre-counseling services with immigration attorneys, if the fear is based on lack of 
immigration status; or domestic partner violence advocates, if the fear is due to 
reprisals due to sexual orientation.  These reports help to prevent physical injury and 
trauma by identifying and holding accountable hate violence perpetrators who would 
potentially victimize others if unaddressed. 

• General Legal Assistance, including hands-on support to file and participate in civil 
rights/civil causes of action through the new California Civil Rights department.  This has 
led to changes in policies that are essential to boosting protective factors in the 
prevention of physical injury and trauma resulting from bias-motivated acts of hostility, 
such as the case of the restaurant owner who as a result of a civil rights public 
accommodations complaint agreed in mediation to put up signage so customers know 
that those who engage in hate and bias-motivated hostile behavior won’t be welcome in 
his restaurant, and to train his employees so they are prepared to protect customers 
who are facing such hate behavior.  

• $65,000 for Care Coordinators to partner with the case managers so that victims receive in-
language assistance, including AAPI communities currently subject to higher risk of hate-related 
incidents.  Through a contract with a trusted community partner, care coordinators who speak 
six major Asian languages are linked with the hate line case managers to ensure that victims of 
Asian-hate violence are served in language with appropriate response services.  When victims 
report hate (severe underreporting of hate crimes is a well-established fact), LA vs Hate is able 
to know where hate is happening, and to be able to do outreach and engagement to create a 
community which is visibly standing against hate, and is trained to take action when it sees hate 
happening, creating an environment that will be inhospitable to those who engage in hate 
violence. 

  
In summary, at the core of LA vs Hate’s strategy to end reverse the rise in hate violence is 1) for the first 
time, building an ongoing network of community-trusted organizations that not only assist hate victims, 
but engage them to bring about a wide range of changes that will stop hate violence from happening to 
themselves or others; and 2) to counter severe underreporting of hate violence by sustaining a hate-
reporting system that can capture those hate crimes and other acts of bias-motivated hostility and 
violence not reported to law enforcement, which provides critical data that enable more strategic 
allocation of resources and programmatic initiatives (such as the housing initiative with the state).  
While it is nearly impossible to demonstrate hate violence that does not occur due to LA vs Hate’s 

42



5 
 

programs, many examples prove that the underlying logic of the strategy has specifically and 
demonstrably brought about actions and changes that make hate violence less likely.    

 
i  Because most hate crime offenders are not hard core ideologues, it is possible to prevent them from further 
offenses through different strategies. J Levin - The Wiley Blackwell Encyclopedia of Race, Ethnicity …, 2015 
https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118663202.wberen094 
 
ii Describing the link between microaggressions (hate incidents) and hate crimes.  Schweppe, J., Perry, B. A 
continuum of hate: delimiting the field of hate studies. Crime Law Soc Change 77, 503–528 (2022). 
https://doi.org/10.1007/s10611-021-09978-7https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10611-021-09978-7 
 

43

https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=PNZ2hp8AAAAJ&hl=en&oi=sra
https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118663202.wberen094
https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10611-021-09978-7


 
 

Los Angeles County Commission on Human Relations 
PROPOSED COMMITTEES FOR FY 2022-23* 

July 27, 2022 
JAF AWARDS  

EVENT COMMITTEE 
 

AD HOC COMMITTEE 
 ON POLICING  

PRACTICES AND 
 HUMAN RELATIONS 

COMMITTEE ON 
POLICY 

AND ADVOCACY 
COMMITTEE 

IAOHRA 2022 
CONFERENCE IN L.A. 

COMMITTEE 

AD HOC COMMITTEE 
      ON STRATEGIC 
           PLANNING 

     LA VS. HATE 
      COMMITTEE 
 

Guadalupe Montaño 
(Chair) 

Isabelle Gunning 
(Chair) 

Guadalupe Montaño 
(Chair) 

Ilan Davidson 
(Chair) 

Preeti Kulkarni 
(Chair) 

Guadalupe Montaño 
(Chair) 

Ilan Davidson** Derric Johnson Isabelle Gunning Azusena Favela Jeanette Ellis-Royston Helen Chin 
Kevork  

Keushkerian 
Preeti Kulkarni Derric Johnson Isabelle Gunning Guadalupe Montaño Isabelle Gunning 

Sandra Thomas Jeanette Ellis Royston  Guadalupe Montaño  Derric Johnson 
Gay Q. Yuen Fredrick Sykes  Jeanette Ellis- Royston  Guadalupe Montaño 

 Sandra Thomas  Fredrick Sykes  Gay Yuen 
 Gay Yuen  Sandra Thomas   
      
 Tonya McKenzie 

(non-commissioner 
member) 

  
 

  

Staff: 
Robert Sowell  

Staff: 
• Robert Sowell 
• Monica Lomeli 
• Pierre Arreola 
• Joshua Parr  

 
 

Staff: 
Robin Toma 

Staff: 
• Robin Toma 
• Robert Sowell 
• Marshall Wong 
• Siranush 

Vardanyan 
• Terri Villa-

McDowell 
• Monica Lomeli 

Staff: 
Robin Toma 

Robert Sowell 

Staff: 
Robin Toma 

 Terri Villa-McDowell 
 
 

      
(*) Our Commission Bylaws (Article IX) require that each year, our Commission ratify the committees and its members. 
(**) The Commission President is an ex-officio member of all committees, per the Commission’s Bylaws.  

44



We

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY

EVENT SPONSOR

DIAMOND SPONSOR

PLATINUM SPONSOR

GOLD SPONSOR

HONOREES

Honorary Dinner Chairs Munson Kwok, Ph.D. and Suellen Cheng

Event Chairs  Jenny Lin and Steph Lo-Pelletier

To become a Historymakers sponsor, please visit camla.org/sponsor
(Sponsors at the time of printing)

The Chinese American Museum presents the 
26TH ANNUAL HISTORYMAKERS AWARDS GALA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

我們的聲音, 我們的歷史

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY
26th Annual Historymakers Awards Gala

我們的聲音, 我們的歷史
Wednesday, September 28, 2022

2022年9月28日（星期三）

The Westin Bonaventure Hotel and Suites
洛杉磯市The Westin Bonaventure Hotel 大酒店

404 South Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA

4:30pm 
 President’s Reception 
 嘉賓招待酒會

5:00pm
 Cocktails and Silent Auction
 酒會暨無聲拍賣

6:30pm
 Dinner and Awards Program
 晚宴暨頒獎典禮

Derek and Daisy Ma
Dr. Dan S. Louie Jr. Lifetime Achievement 
Award

Cathay Bank
Judge Ronald S.W. Lew Visionary Award

Chinese Americans Citizens Alliance 
Los Angeles Lodge
Civic Leadership Award

Gay Q. Yuen, Ph.D.
Lai Lillian Lee Jang

Munson and Suellen 
Cheng Kwok

Cultural Foundations of Zhendai He USA
Dr. Carl and Linda Moy Foundation

Robert and Esther Louie Henry
Koo and Patricia Yuen through the Yuen Foundation

Susanna and Evans Lam
Bing Liu 

PAMC Foundation

2022 President’s Award recipient Alfred H. Soo-Hoo

Erika Lee, Ph.D.
Champion for Justice Award

Marjorie Lee 
Heritage Keeper Award

Jeremy Lin
International Impact Award

Felicia Lowe
Societal Transformation Award

To become a Historymakers sponsor, please visit camla.org/sponsor

Munson and Suellen
Cheng Kwok

EVENT SPONSOR

Lai Lillian Lee Jang
Gay Q. Yuen, Ph.D.

Cultural Foundations of Zhendai He USA
Robert and Esther Louie Henry

Susanna and Evans Lam
Bing Liu

Madison Media Management, LLC.
Dr. Carl and Linda Moy Foundation

PAMC Foundation
Koo and Patricia Yuen through the Yuen Foundation

DIAMOND SPONSOR

PLATINUM SPONSOR

GOLD SPONSOR

Honorary Dinner Chairs Munson Kwok and Suellen Cheng

2022 President’s Award recipient Al Soo-Hoo

Event Chairs Jenny Lin and Steph Lo-Pelletier

We

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY

EVENT SPONSOR

DIAMOND SPONSOR

PLATINUM SPONSOR

GOLD SPONSOR

HONOREES

Honorary Dinner Chairs Munson Kwok, Ph.D. and Suellen Cheng

Event Chairs  Jenny Lin and Steph Lo-Pelletier

To become a Historymakers sponsor, please visit camla.org/sponsor
(Sponsors at the time of printing)

The Chinese American Museum presents the 
26TH ANNUAL HISTORYMAKERS AWARDS GALA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

我們的聲音, 我們的歷史

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY
26th Annual Historymakers Awards Gala

我們的聲音, 我們的歷史
Wednesday, September 28, 2022

2022年9月28日（星期三）

The Westin Bonaventure Hotel and Suites
洛杉磯市The Westin Bonaventure Hotel 大酒店

404 South Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA

4:30pm 
 President’s Reception 
 嘉賓招待酒會

5:00pm
 Cocktails and Silent Auction
 酒會暨無聲拍賣

6:30pm
 Dinner and Awards Program
 晚宴暨頒獎典禮

Derek and Daisy Ma
Dr. Dan S. Louie Jr. Lifetime Achievement 
Award

Cathay Bank
Judge Ronald S.W. Lew Visionary Award

Chinese Americans Citizens Alliance 
Los Angeles Lodge
Civic Leadership Award

Gay Q. Yuen, Ph.D.
Lai Lillian Lee Jang

Munson and Suellen 
Cheng Kwok

Cultural Foundations of Zhendai He USA
Dr. Carl and Linda Moy Foundation

Robert and Esther Louie Henry
Koo and Patricia Yuen through the Yuen Foundation

Susanna and Evans Lam
Bing Liu 

PAMC Foundation

2022 President’s Award recipient Alfred H. Soo-Hoo

Erika Lee, Ph.D.
Champion for Justice Award

Marjorie Lee 
Heritage Keeper Award

Jeremy Lin
International Impact Award

Felicia Lowe
Societal Transformation Award

(sponsors at the time of printing) 45

http://camla.org/sponsor


 ▶ One (1) table of ten (10) guests
 ▶ Recognition as a Sponsor in the Gala program book*

Program book ad: Quarter Page Color (4.25” x 5.5”)

Table Sponsor — $3,000

In addition to all benefits from Table Sponsor tier, 
 ▶ Name and logo on CAM’s website (www.camla.org)
 ▶ Name and logo displayed on the Historymakers Gala website

Program book ad: Half Page Color (8.5” x 5.5”)

Silver Sponsor — $5,000

In addition to all benefits from Silver Sponsor tier, 
 ▶ Acknowledgement during the video presentation at the Gala
 ▶ Listing in event-related press releases, CAM’s electronic 

newsletter, and other pre-event promotional materials
Program book ad: Full Page Color (8.5” x 11”)

Gold Sponsor — $10,000

In addition to all benefits from Gold Sponsor tier, 
 ▶ Name and logo on CAM’s website (www.camla.org) with link to 

sponsor’s website
Program book ad: Full Page Color (8.5” x 11”)

Diamond Sponsor — $25,000

In addition to all benefits from Diamond Sponsor tier, 
 ▶ Logo prominently displayed on the Historymakers Gala website

Program book ad: Full Page Color, Priority Placement (8.5” x 11”)

Platinum Sponsor — $50,000

Sponsorship must be committed with 
logos & ads submitted by September 
9th to be included in the program book.

*

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY
我們的聲音,我們的歷史

26th Annual Historymaker’s Gala

BECOME A SUPPORTER Sponsorship Benefits

46



Your name or organization:

Name to be listed as:

Email:       

Phone:

Address:     City:    Zipcode:

Sponsorship Level:  Table    Gold    Platinum 
    Silver    Diamond

Sponsorship Amount:

Please accept my donation in the amount of:

Payment Options:  Check    Visa  
    Mastercard  
Credit Card Number:

Expiration Date:    CVC:    Billing Zipcode:

Signature:

Please email form to info@camla.org
For questions, please call (213) 485 - 8484

Please make check payable to: FCAM
Mail payment in enclosed envelope to:
Friends of the Chinese American Museum
125 Paseo de la Plaza, Suite 202, 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

SPONSORSHIP FORM

OUR VOICES, OUR HISTORY
我們的聲音,我們的歷史

26th Annual Historymaker’s Gala

47



48



49


	Cover Memo
	MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSIONERS
	FROM: Ilan Davidson, President


	Commission Final Agenda
	Draft Minutes August 1
	LATIME~1
	For Agenda Item 5.1, Commission meeting of September 12, 2022
	Should L.A. County supervisors have the power to boot a sheriff? Voters will decide
	Sheriff Villanueva moved to the right. A weak election showing now makes him vulnerable
	L.A. County supervisors poised to ask voters for power to remove sheriff from office


	Item 5.1 Bill Track
	Death of AB 1947 (Ting)
	ADHOCC~1
	JAF Nominations Form
	APPROV~1
	MEASUR~1
	LACCHR~1
	HMINFO~1
	2022 HM letter v3
	HS22 Donor Benefits and Form ver 4

	UNITED~1



